

14901.1
575-984998

May 15, 1972

Re: Gabriela Mistral

Dear Professor Stimson,

Thank you for your letter dated May 5 regarding anthology permission rights to certain poems by Gabriela Mistral.

I don't believe that we will have any problems on these permissions, but in order to establish a mutually fair fee we will need information about the forthcoming anthology as per enclosed permission forms.

Since there exist a number of variations in the text of some of the Mistral permissions, we would like to have copies of the text of those poems which you intend to use so that Ms. Doris Dana, the executrix of the Estate can make sure that the latest and approved versions are used.

We shall look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Joan Daves/sk

cc: Ms. Doris Dana

Professor Frederick S. Stimson
Northwestern University
Evanston, Illinois
60201

C
O
P
Y

[Carta] 1972 may 15, [Estados Unidos] [a] , Frederick S. Stimson, Evanstone, Illinois, [Estados Unidos] [manuscrito]

Joan Daves.

Libros y documentos

AUTORÍA

Autor secundario:Stimson, Frederick Sparks, 1919-

FORMATO

Manuscrito

DATOS DE PUBLICACIÓN

[Carta] 1972 may 15, [Estados Unidos] [a] , Frederick S. Stimson, Evanstone, Illinois, [Estados Unidos] [manuscrito] Joan Daves. 1 h. ; 28 cm.

FUENTE DE INFORMACIÓN

[Biblioteca Nacional Digital](#)

INSTITUCIÓN

[Biblioteca Nacional](#)

UBICACIÓN

Avenida Libertador Bernardo O'Higgins 651, Santiago, Región Metropolitana, Chile